



15.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

May 7, 2001

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 01-155, regarding a report on the progress of removing graffiti from mailboxes, please be advised of the following:

There are approximately 330 mailboxes in the City of Cambridge. The Maintenance Manager for the Post Office has informed us that he employs one full-time painter under contract for approximately 6 months per year, during the Spring/Summer season. The contractor paints 18-20 mailboxes a day and does frequent re-inspections in problem areas. Repeat painting of mailboxes is done in these problem areas throughout the duration of the contract.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy". The signature is fluid and cursive, with a long horizontal stroke at the end.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



1795

Consent Agenda #15

Awaiting Report Item Number
01-155, regarding the progress
of removing graffiti from
mailboxes.

In City Council May 7, 2001

PLACED ON FILE